
          

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GREGORY G. KATSAS
Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division
United States Department of Justice
GREGORY A. BROWER, United States Attorney, District of



          

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES,
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF. AND OTHER RELIEF

Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon notification and authorization to the

Attorney General by the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission"), by its undersigned



          

5. Defendant Keith Dickstein ("Dickstein") is Academy's President, former Chief

Executive Officer, Treasurer, sole .eg7.Tbhold,



          

practices of Academy, including the acts and practices alleged in this Complaint. Defendant Hurt

knew





          

various state attorneys general, and the Company itself. Many of these complaints have alleged

significant FTC Act and/or FDCPA violations.

19. Academy's response to the consumer complaints it receives has been cavalier at

best. Academy has frequently dismissed without sufficient investigation complaints alleging

egregious violations of the FTC Act and/or the FDCPA that were forwarded to Academy by state

attorneys general and Better Business Bureaus. Even in the face of substantial evidence that

violations occurred, the Defendants frequently allowed the collectors involved to go unpunished

or merely to receive a warning.

20. Academy's internal compliance program sometimes caught collectors violating

the FTC Act and/or the FDCPA. However, the Defendants allowed employees with multiple

egregious violations to go frequently without serious punishment.

21. Even when Academy terminated collectors for FDCPA violations, the Defendants

allowed these collectors to return to Academy within a few weeks or months oftheir termination.

22. On numerous occasions, Academy's front-line supervisors and senior managers,

especially Bastian and Hurt, participated in the actions described in Paragraphs 11 through 17,

above. These supervisors or managers, especially Bastian and Hurt, also encouraged collectors

to participate in such violations. On other occasions, Academy managers, including the

individual Defendants, were aware of such practices by collectors under their supervision, but

failed to discipline the collectors sufficiently.

23. The individual Defendants also either ignored the Company's violative acts and

practices, or they failed to exercise the supervision necessary to make themselves aware of the

significant problems occurring within their organization.
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VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT

24. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 45(a), prohibits "unfair or /l7Ieptiv /ct or proct ice



          

c) The individuals who acted as agents or otherwise on behalf of the

Defendants and who contacted consumers were not attorneys, and

communications from Defendants, their agents, or others who acted on

their behalf were not from attorneys; and

d) Academy or the creditor it represents did not intend to take legal action

against a consumer.

27. Therefore, the representations set forth in Paragraph 25 were and are false or

misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act,

15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT II

28. On numerous occasions, in connection with the collection of debts, Defendants

withdrew amounts from consumers' bank accounts without obtaining the consumers' express

informed consent for such withdrawals.

29. Defendants' practice of withdrawing funds from consumers' bank accounts
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IS U.S.C. § 1692/, specifically empowers the Commission to enforce the FDCPA. Under its

provisions, for purpose of the exercise by the Commission of its functions and powers under the

FTC Act, a violation of the FDCPA is deemed an unfair or deceptive act or practice in violation
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b) Defendants, directly or indirectly, deposited orthreatened to



          

that the person had correct or complete location information to provide, in



          

d) Defendants, directly or indirectly, used false representations or deceptive

means to collect or attempt to collect debts or to obtain information

concerning a consumer, in violation of Section 807(10) of the FDCPA,

15 U.S.C. §





          

intent to annoy, abuse, or harass the person at the called number, in

violation of Section 806(5) ofthe FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § I



          

amended, and as implemented by 16 C.F.R. § 1.98(d) (2007), authorizes the Court to award

monetary civil penalties of not more than $11,000 for each violation of the FDCPA.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff United States of America, pursuant to 15 U.S.C.

§§ 45(m)(l)(A), 53(b), 1692/, and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

I. Enter judgment against Defendants and in favor of Plaintiff for each law violation

alleged in this Complaint;

2. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act and the

FDCP88 0 Td�(a)0066 TTd�(the)A-0.0058 Tc 5.570 0 Td�(a)Tjby0.002 Tc 1.477 2 Td�(in)Tndants.7 101.0867 2 Td452Tm�(the)3�0 Tc 3.00 0 0 11.7 137.089 07 Td452Tm�(the)A0.0121 Tc40.719 0Td�(the)



          

DATED:

OF COUNSEL:

LEONARD 1. GORDON
Regional Director

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:
GREGORY G. KATSAS
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Divisiol)
U:S.DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

GREGORY A. BROWER
United States Attorney
District ofNevada

~~---D--By:
PATRICK:A.: ROSE

Assistant United States Attorney
333 Las Vegas Boulevard,ited




